Trellace Williams

Skilled and knowledgeable with an excellent positive attitude.

Bainbridge, Ga

trellacescott@yahoo.com

229-220-4812

My most recent experience and contracts have been ICU and cardiac unit. I also did med/surg as well. I utilized the nursing process daily to provide safe and effectivene patient care.

Prior to that, I was a staff RN in the emergency department for one year, while floating to med/ surg and ICU. During that time, I absolutely fell in love with nursing all over again. I was able to experience medical situations that challenged me in the best ways. I am able to add mental health to my experience that includes adult and pediatric patients. I am knowledgeable in multiple drips and care of patients through the lifespan. I have experience with vent/trach's; fecal caths; Murphy drips; crushing meds to pass via Gtube; various experiences with extreme high or low blood pressures and administering different types of medications. I'm familiar with PICC and midline care, TPN with and without lipids, and regular PN. I have cared for very critically ill patients and for pediatric patients from six months old and above. Some of my pediatricpatients in home health were vent/trach/mickey button, and required meticulous care. I have been a nurse for dialysis patients and treated them according to their needs. The entire time I have been a nurse and I have gained wonderful experience. I have been at bedside with family members providing support as they watch and know their family member is dying. My bedside manner is among the best, and I live and love it. I enjoy what I do and would love to be part of your nursing team. I work well both in a team setting, and individually because it all comes together for the health of the patient. The goal is great and safe patient care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

FLOWERS HOSPITAL - Dothan, AL December 2021 to Present

I work with step down cardiac and CCU patients at this facility. A typical work day includes patients on multiple Cardiac drips along with various others; ventilator patients and post Cardiac procedure patients. I admit, transfer and educate patients and families about the diagnosis/disease process. I enjoy this very much. I am beneficial to my coworkers by helping when possible.

ICU/med-surg/telemetry RN

Select Specialty Hospital - Tallahassee, FL August 2021 to Present

My experience has been with patients being weaned from ventilators, on highly critical drips and chest tubes and PEG tube feedings. These patients are extremely ill. The acuity level is very high on the med/ surg unit and on the ICU. The majority are COVID recovery patients. I learn new things daily. I enjoy the care I provide collectively with the team of RT's, NP's and doctors.

Registered Nurse

DONALSONVILLE HOSPITAL ER and MED/SURG - Donalsonville, GA

July 2020 to August 2021

Emergency room RN with heightened critical thinking skills and ability to multitask in Emergency situations. I floated to Med/surg during this time as well.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Maxim Healthcare Services - Tallahassee, FL April 2019 to March 2020

As a home care nurse, I mostly cared for young pediatric patients. I've cared for ventilator and trach patients, with mickey buttons and perform 100% total care for these patients. By following the doctors orders for feedings, vent settings, trach changes and med orders, I give my all to care for patients who are unable to care for themselves. I have over 3 years med/surf experience where I give great detailed report and understand patient safety and advocacy. I often communicate well with families to better understand the patient's condition, treatment and therapy in a way that is easily understood all while maintaining a professional demeanor.

LPN

MILLER COUNTY HOSPITAL - Colquitt, GA February 2016 to April 2019

I worked on this med/surg unit for over 3 years. On any given day I'd have ventilator/tube/trach patients along with true med/surg patients. I am very proud of the experience I gained here. By being able to help patients and/or their families was the greatest take away from this position.

Cashier/Cook

Raceway 2010 to 2010

Education

Associate in Registered Nursing

Andrew College - Cuthbert, GA August 2018 to May 2020

ASN Degree in Registered Nursing

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: January 2024

State: GA

Skills

- Microsoft Word (6 years)
- Attention to details, assessments, computer charting and patient care (4 years)
- LPN
- Home Health
- Pediatrics
- Staff Nurse
- Acute care
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections (6 years)
- Critical Care Experience (2 years)
- Triage
- Vital Signs (6 years)
- Cerner (5 years)
- Dialysis Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Discharge planning
- Nursing
- ICU experience (1 year)
- Ventilator (4 years)
- Epic (1 year)
- Basic IV (6 years)
- Tube feeding (6 years)
- Laboratory experience
- Travel nursing (1 year)
- Home care (1 year)
- Charge experience

Awards

Leadership

December 2015

Nominated by classmates in LPN graduating class of December 2015

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS Certification

October 2020 to December 2022

Licensed Practical Nurse

January 2016 to March 2021

I am licensed by the state of Georgia and hold a multi-state license as well.

BLS Certification CPR Certification

PALS Certification

Groups

Phi Theta Kappa

August 2010 to Present

Awarded to students who maintain a GPA of 3.5 and above

National Student Nurses Association

August 2019 to Present

Sigma Kappa Delta English Honor Society

September 2019 to Present

Additional Information

I have been an RN since July of 2020, and I have LPN experience of over four years. I have gained a vast amount of experience in nursing while enjoying and wanting to learn even more. I help my co-workers and just honestly love my career. Though I am very capable of working effectively and efficiently independently, I also have an attitude of teamwork makes the dream work. It's very necessary pertaining to safe and goal oriented patient care.